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CONTRACT NO. EP/SP/107/18 
CHEMICAL WASTE TREATMENT CENTRE SECOND FOLLOW-ON CONTRACT 

 
Response to Request for Tender Clarifications No. 3 

 

No. Tender 
Document  

Request for Clarifications Response 

1. Volume 4 –  
Specification 
(Part E) 

Please advise the rationale for the specification "ASME 
Pressure Vessel, Section 8, Division 2" rather than 
"ASME Pressure Vessel, Section 8, Division 1” which is 

the more common standard for such equipment. 

Clause 9.8 (n) of Specification Part E will be revised and 
issued in due course.  Please see our response to item 2 
below.   

2. Volume 4 –  
Specification 
(Part E) 

Please clarify the requirement that “the containment 

device … be able to withstand a working pressure of at 

least 400 bars.” Please clarify the definition for 

“working pressure”. Please also advise on the basis 

for the requirement of at least 400 bars as this is an 
extremely high requirement compared to equipment 
that is readily available in the market. Is there a specific 
rationale for such high requirement? 

Clause 9.8(n) of Specification Part E will be revised to 
reflect the following: 
 
“(n) The PrGC containment device shall be able to take up 
and open the PrGC so that its content can be determined 
and discharged in a controlled manner. The containment 
device shall be designed and fabricated to ASME Pressure 
Vessel, Section 8, Division 1 or 2 specifications (or an 
equivalent standard, e.g., the European Pressure 
Equipment Directive) and have an appropriately designed 
pressure release mechanism or device to ensure safe 
operation. The containment compartment shall be sized to 
comfortably accommodate at least a single large 
pressurised cylinder of external dimensions no less than 
1,800mm long by no less than 400mm diameter.” 

3. Volume 4 –  
Specification 
(Part E) 

Please clarify the requirement that “the containment 

compartment shall be transportable”. What is the 

extent of such transportability (e.g. within the site? 
collection purpose?) and the rationale for such 
requirement? 

As noted in the response to item 2 above, there is now no 
requirement for the containment compartment to be 
transportable.  

 


